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Wednesday, September 4, 2024 at 12:36:02 Eastern Daylight TimeWednesday, September 4, 2024 at 12:36:02 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject:Subject: FW: EPSB codes for MEd Ed Admin
Date:Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 at 12:04:08 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From:From: Bay-Williams, Jennifer
To:To: Thapa, Sneha
Attachments:Attachments: image001.jpg

For our records
 

From: From: Arington, Kimberly - Division of Educator Preparation and Certification <kimberly.arington@education.ky.gov>
Date: Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 at 11:56 AM
To: To: Bay-Williams, Jennifer <j.baywilliams@louisville.edu>
Cc: Cc: Hampton, Betty <betty.hampton@louisville.edu>
Subject: Subject: RE: EPSB codes for MEd Ed Admin

CAUTION:CAUTION: This email originated from outside of our organiza:on. Do not click links, open aAachments, or respond unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the
contents are safe.
Jenny,
 
I have made the changes to the programs and kept the same program code numbers. I can create new program numbers for these if you prefer and close 6746
and 6747 so that they don’t show up in public search. Please let me know if you want them to have new program code numbers.  Since these are administrator
programs, they are Alternative Administrative Routes which separates them from the rest of the Option 6 University Based Alternative Route programs.
 

Seq Code Program Name Route Program Type Degree Type Status CRED Codes Grade LvL Begin Date IHE Name
6744 School Principal Traditional Other School Professionals Master’s Approved KP1, RANK2 P-12 6/21/2020 University of Louisville
6745 School Principal Alt Administrative Other School Professionals Master’s Approved KP1, RANK2 P-12 6/21/2020 University of Louisville
6746 School Principal Traditional Other School Professionals Master’s Approved KP2, RANK2 P-12 6/21/2020 University of Louisville
6747 School Principal Alt Administrative Other School Professionals Master’s Approved KP2, RANK2 P-12 6/21/2020 University of Louisville

 
 
Kim AringtonKim Arington
Education Administration Program Consultant II
Division of Educator Preparation & Certification
O_ice of Educator Licensure & E_ectiveness
 
Phone: (502) 892-6580
Email: Kimberly.Arington@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd. – 5th floor
Frankfort, KY 40601
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd
 

 
This email may contain confiden1al data or informa1on and is intended solely for the use of the individual or en1ty to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to no1fy the sender immediately.
 
 
 
From:From: Bay-Williams, Jennifer <j.baywilliams@louisville.edu>
Sent:Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 2:47 PM
To:To: Arington, Kimberly - Division of Educator Prepara:on and Cer:fica:on <kimberly.arington@educa:on.ky.gov>
Cc:Cc: Hampton, BeAy <beAy.hampton@louisville.edu>
Subject:Subject: EPSB codes for MEd Ed Admin
 
CAUTION:CAUTION:  This email originated from outside of the Kentucky Department of Educa:on, Kentucky K-12 schools, or Kentucky State Government. Do not click links, open aAachments or
forward unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hi, Kimberly,
I am going to be “that person” sending tasks on a Friday afternoon before a holiday – forgive me!
  
Here is the first one (thanks to Betty Hampton who oversees our Educator Preparation programs! Ccing her in case you have questions)- Here is the first one (thanks to Betty Hampton who oversees our Educator Preparation programs! Ccing her in case you have questions)-   
 
 
We already have an established EdS (Specialist) program that leads to Rank I for individuals who already have a Master’s degree. There is no need for a Rank I Master’s 
program! So, those two versions as listed below need to be deleted. Instead, our Master’s program was approved to include both KP1 and KP2! So, the addi:ons need to
be made as highlighted below.
 
CURRENT:CURRENT:
6744 – School Principal – 1 – Other School Professionals – Master’s – Approved – KP1, RANK2 – P-12 – 6/21/2020
6745 – School Principal – 6 – Other School Professionals – Master’s – Approved – KP1, RANK2 – P-12 – 6/21/2020
6746 – School Principal – 1 – Other School Professionals – Rank I Master’s – Approved – KP1, RANK1 – P-12 – 6/21/2020
6747 – School Principal – 6 – Other School Professionals – Rank I Master’s – Approved – KP1, RANK1 – P-12 – 6/21/2020
 
CORRECTION REQUESTED:CORRECTION REQUESTED:
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
???? – School Principal – 1 – Other School Professionals – Master’s – Approved – KP2, RANK2 – P-12 – 6/21/2020
???? – School Principal – 6 – Other School Professionals – Master’s – Approved – KP2, RANK2 – P-12 – 6/21/2020
 
 
 
BeAy Hampton
Director, Educator Prepara:on Student Services
College of Educa:on and Human Development
University of Louisville
Louisville, KY  40292
 


